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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>
Sent: Saturday, 14 January 2023 10:02 AM
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); SUR; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: Paper re-survey on FBN6148X; DOA: 11.6.2022  // Our Ref: 22/22/22/VC05/025922
Attachments: 519309_compressed.zip

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 
Dear all, 
 
Please do a paper re-survey on the above TP motorbike. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Huey Ni 
 
 
We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: SIA LEE LIAN <riaz@justice.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 4:46 pm 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RIAZ REF: RA.519309.J(d) YOUR REF: GBF 702C  
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES FBN 6148X AND GBF 702C ON 11 JUNE 2022 ALONG 
WOODLANDS CLOSE 
 
Dear Sirs,  
 
We refer to the above matter.  
 
Please find the enclosed letter of demand for your immediate attention. 
 
Kindly acknowledge receipt our letter of demand within the next 14 days hereof.  
 
Should you failed to acknowledge within the next 14 days hereof, our client may commence legal 
proceeding against your insured / insured driver without further reference to you. 
 
 
Best regards, 
LeeLian 
RIAZ LLC  
133 New Bridge Road 
#09-09 Chinatown Point 
Singapore 059413 
Tel : (65) 6534 0110 
Fax : (65) 6534 0220 
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------------------------------------------------------- 
Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail 
immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz@justice.com.sg. though internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or 
error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption.  
------------------------------------------------------- 
 


